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Deputy Donna McGettigan. 
Dail Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 

12th June 2025 

PQ Number: 29006/25 
PQ Question:  To ask the Minister for Health for a timetable for the establishment of Jigsaw in 
County Clare; if it will be established in more than one location in the county, given its size; and if 
she will make a statement on the matter. -Donna McGettigan 

_________________________________________________________________________________

Dear Deputy McGettigan, 

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have 
examined the matter and the following outlines the position. 

The HSE regularly meets with Jigsaw as part of our Service Level Agreement meetings where any 
potential expansion of services is discussed. The HSE also have regular engagements with the 
Department of Health in relation to service requirements and developments.  

The expansion of Jigsaw services can only be considered through our annual estimates process, along 
with the consideration of all other health service developments.   

I trust this information is of assistance to you. 

Yours Sincerely, 

_________________ 
Paul Braham 
Senior Operations Manager (Area DON) 
Access and Integration; HSE Mental Health Services 
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